Redacted

From:
Sent: 5/18/2012 3:19:29 PM
To: Mee, Charles (charles.mee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢)

Bec:
Subject: Draft Agenda and NERC required information form

Hi Charles,

I've enclosed the Draft Agenda | discussed with you earlier, plus NERC facility (Potrero
Substation) required visitor information form | drafted for your/BEPC delegates completion.

Please have the BEPC delegates carry their passport in the case the Substation security
requires to see form of identification.

As for the presentation, I'll pass that on to you as soon as it is available, hopefully by
Thursday.

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Mee, Charles [mailto:charles.mee@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 9:22 AM
Redacted

Subject: Recepting the BEPC Delegation Visit

Redacted
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Happy Friday!

| believe you are putting together the agenda and arrangement for the BEPC delegation visit. When the
agenda is ready, could you send me a copy? Also if you have any presentations, please send them to
me so | can take a look before the meeting.

Would like to let you know that | will not be in my office Monday-Wednesday next week. However, | will
be able to check my emails. You can reach me through the following contact information:

Redacted

Thank you very much!!!
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